

approved March 26, 2018 Minutes Selectmen's Meeting **Motions

Call to Order: 5:59 p.m.

Present: (Chair) Ron Price, Selectmen Steve Bennett, Brian Jones, Treasurer Erna Keller, Town Clerk Cindy Abbott, Fire Chief Jim Waterman, PWD Travis Price, Mike Bailey, Marilyn Perry, Joe Thornhill, Amanda Ronco and Secretary, Sallyann Hadyniak.

****Review of Minutes:** Steve made a motion to accept the minutes of the March 19th meeting as amended and to be placed on file. Brian seconded the motion. All in favor.

Joe Thornhill discussed his concern regarding the snowmobile trail and the Town Garage property. Travis will put up barriers and blocks.

****Treasurer's Report:** Ron made a motion to accept the Payroll Warrant in the amount of \$2,758.59 and the A/P Warrant in the amount of \$5,414.04. Steve seconded the motion and all were in favor.

The ending checkbook balance is \$121,467.68.

Correspondence:

- A letter was received from Bill McKenna from Delta Ambulance. If we have any questions, to contact them.
- RSU 3 sent a letter. Wilson Hess will be person at large. Brian Jones will be the Selectman. Brian will attend the meeting on April 3rd

****Ron** made a motion to accept Wilson Hess as person at large and Brian Jones as Selectman to fill those rolls and to attend the reapportionment committee. Brian seconded the motion and Steve abstained.

Fire Chief: Jim notified Cindy that he received call from Patrick Brown who does not have a number on Belfast Road that he has emptied his camp and the fire department will burn it down when the snow is gone. Jim also would like to have a copy of the fire protection that was presented at the Town Meeting. Ron will inquire. There was nothing in the newspaper. He will also have the maps tomorrow night and the information for Fred from Fema. No work from Knox has been done according to David Skofield. Jim spoke to him. The address for the town garage will be #10 Skidgel Lane. He is ordering 3 sets of turnout gear \$4,950.00. One set cost \$1,650.00 apiece. Jim wants to take the money out of the capital improvement account. Steve made a motion to do it and Brian seconded the motion. All in favor,

Road Comm:

Public Works Director: Travis gave a report as to what the problems are on the Wanning Road, it has been washed out, and trees need to come down. He needs a

crew to do tree work, Ron and Travis will take a ride up to Norridgewock to see the landfill,.

Spring Clean-Up: June 1, 2018 Friday Pick-up.

GA: none

- Freedom Budget Meeting: Monday, May 22, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.
- Bob Kanzler reported marijuana is being grown in the building across from the post office upstairs. All windows are blocked with black. They are violating the town ordinance. Ron will contact Jackie.
- Road Committee Meeting Wednesday, April 4, 2018.
- The land evaluation will be posted in the office and on the web site.
- Mike T. is not running for Governor~
- Funds are low.
- Receipt for back unpaid taxes.
- Brian is calling for a special Tow Meeting on Wednesday April 11, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. It will be posted in the 4 places. Re: Ins. For Employees.
Appointments need to be done.
Ron made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:10, all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted.

Sallyann Hadyniak

Secretary